## **Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Board Meeting**

# June 7th, 2023 @ 6:36

Call to Order by the President - Kyle Schliem

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

Roll Call of Board Members - Quorum: 34 / 48 (yes)

Secretary's Report - May Minutes - Jerry Alt: Post on web page after approval.

Motion to approve May Minutes as written by Jerry Alt. Group Vote, Granted. All yes.

Treasurer's Report - May P & L - Charlie E. Brown

Motion to approve May Treasures Report as written by Charlie E Brown. **Group Vote,**Granted. All yes.

Motion to approve the Town of Beloit Police Department to use our facilities. First by Tim Kienbaum, Second by Ben Reamer. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

## **Board Member Reports:**

Archery - Ben Reamer Starting league on July 13th. Thanks to

Roger Hager for the wood chips.

Benchrest (BR-50) - Dennis Munn Shooting this Saturday June 10th.

Benchrest (Center Fire ) - Paul Schuler No Report

Black Powder Lodge - Harley Whitt Had a shoot on May 21st with 7 shooters, Turned in \$ 41.45. The Sargent York shoot will be June 24th from 10-2 pm. Asking permission to use the kitchen and to allow alcohol consumption after the shoot. To approve, First by Jim Dooley, Second by Jim Shickles. **Group Vote, Granted.** 1-No, 33-yes.

Thanks to Mike Hevey for setting up the calendar on the web.

Black Powder Cartage - Don Larson No Report.

Chief Range Officer - Lee Thompson Complaints on jacketed bullets being shot at cowboy targets. Motion made to change the rules for holster draw to qualified members. First by Lee Thompson, no second. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

Civilian Marksmanship (CMP)- Greg Davis Next shoot will be June 24th.

Conservation - Jim Shickles

No Report.

Cowboy Action - Tina Saporiti

May 6th and May 20th shoots averaged 47 shooters per shoot, both events brought in \$ 975.00. Several new members came out to help and saw what cowboy shooting is like. June's Reckoning on the Rock had 72 shooters and grossed \$ 6630.00, after expenses \$ 2100.00 was turned in, they also had 23 members help out for this three day event. A special THANK YOU for those who helped. And would like to thank Jim Altenburg (Mr Ramrod) for all his help.

**D**efense Range - Tim Kienbaum

No Report.

**G**rounds Keeper - Roger Hager Mowing as normal. Clearing hill side for new building. A SPECIAL THANKS to Curt for his bobcat help. The fallen trees that are stacked are free for the taking.

**H**igh Power - Dave Fatino

No Report.

Historian - Harley Whitt

Working on an article for the news letter.

**H**unter Ed / Firearm Safety - Jeff Stevens

No Report.

**M**embership - Jon Nortemann We now have 1135 members. At the present there are 65 eligible members for the Century Club. If you know anyone who qualifies, please have them sign-up.

Multi Gun - Kyle Schliem

Had a single gun event on May 7th with 15 shooters. The next shoot will be June 25th, which will also be a single gun event. Had an NRL22 shoot on Memorial Day weekend (Saturday 27th) with 23 shooters, 12 of which came from outside of the club. Turned in \$ 300.00 for this event. The next shoot will be June 10th and

also asking permission to use the 200 and 300 meter ranges for 22lr rifles. First to approve is John Bronson, Second by Alex Kienbaum. Rollcall Vote, Failed. 21-No's, 8-yes's.

**N**RA Instruction / Youth - Robby Personette Had a youth shoot on May 13th, with 104 kids that showed up. 65%-boys, 35%-girls. A big thank you for all who helped with this large event. The club broke even with the moneys taken in and what was paid out.

Pistol - Don Halpern Had the first outdoor match on June 6th with around 16 shooters. Thanks to Brad Mueller for installing the switches.

Publicity - James Dooley Talked about our 100 year anniversary with a commemorative token for a fundraiser. And would also like to form a committee by July 1st.

Range Construction - Brad Mueller Had two work days sense the last board meeting. First on May 6th to repair targets, fixed gutters, and installed new mailbox. The second work day on June 4th we did a lot of wood chipping and cleaning up brush for the new range. A big thanks for the 11 workers who went beyond their call of duty. The next work day will be July 2nd and will be working on the back ranges.

**R**ules - Lee Thompson

Discussion on editing the rule book,

Lee Thompson made a **M**otion for the following changes;

- 1. Rule 1-E, Add the word SHACK for the 500 meter sign-in building.
- 2. Rule 4-J, Add AND EAST BAY RANGE after Defense range.
- 3. Add a letter to the Main range name.
- 4. List range names per their geographic order.
- 5. Add holster draw.

Group Vote ( for each item ) Granted. All yes.

Silhouette - Steve Schmalz

Outdoor season started May4th with

4-5 people attending. First match was May 20th with 5 shooters. Craig Stevens was the winner. Next match will be June 24th.

Security - Wayne Mitchell

No Report.

**T**echnical Director - Mike Hevey If anyone has a question about a link on our web site please fill out the form on the computer and Mike will answer it.

**T**rap - Jeff Goode

Number of shooters are picking up. A

thank you goes out to Brad Mueller for installing the white centering post, which is used for aligning the target thrower.

**W**ednesday Morning - Chuck Sauber

No Report.

Women's Shooting Group - Julie Wagoner Will be starting back up in September. A big thank you goes out to Jeff Goode, Tim Rockhold, and Larry Abbott for helping out with the trap shoot, and also Tim Kienbaum, Alex Kienbaum and John for helping with the steel challenge. Brigette Kirichkow made a Motion to have an event on July 29th for up to 8 hours for a complete first year of instructions with a cost of \$ 100.00 to \$ 120.00 for the day per shooter. The club will provide, the guns, ammo, and targets. Plus they would like to use the indoor and defense ranges. To approve Larry Abbott, no second. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

Youth Air Rifle - Larry Abbott Having a good turn out after adopting the Broadhead 4-H group. Asking why the for sale board was cleared off in the club house. Range orientation will be on June11th starting at 12:00pm sharp, and asking all disciplines have someone present.

## **Committee Updates**

* Long Range Planning	Looking for approval on bank loan
selection by the executive board and long term p	planning chairperson. The banks in line are;
SENB Bank, Blackhawk Bank, and First Nationa	l Bank and Trust. <b>Group Vote, Granted.</b> All
yes.	

\* Financial oversight

No Report.

## **Unfinished Business**

\* **B**RC Top Gun the bulletin board in the clubhouse.

Is underway, results are posted on

- \* **N**ews letter articles are due by July 7th.
- \* **4**-H event on June 17th ranges needed are, Silhouette, Trap, Indoor, and Main range 25 & 50 yards until 2 pm.
- \* Job descriptions are still needed from; Trap, Hunters Ed, High Power, Historian, Publicity, and Tech Director.

### **New Business**

- \* Need committee members for the 100 year party.
- \* See bulletin board for needed work hours. Disciplines will post for help.
- \* **M**otion made to NOT hold a July board meeting because of holiday (July 4th). Also the ad's on the for sale bulletin board will have a three month time limit, and the ad's must include Name, Date posted, and Phone Number. **Group Vote, Granted.** All yes.

## **Floor Questions**

- \* No questions.
- \* Meeting Adjourned 8:35 pm